TOWN OF GREENSBORO TOWN COUNCIL MEETING Feb.1, 2018

In Attendance: Mayor Noon, Commissioners Williamson, DeSimone and Mackey Jeannette DeLude, Amber Korell, Dave Kibler, Offc. Ray, Chief Petyo

Public: Sharon Dillard, Linda Robertson, Rick Faust, Mr. and Mrs. Wilson, Chris Hammer

The meeting was called to order at 7:00p.

Minutes from the January Town Council Meeting was reviewed and approved.

GVFC- Rick Faust

The fundraiser committee is looking to do the following fundraisers:

- -August 4th Lucas Tractor Pull
- -TBD Interstate Tractor Pull
- -July 9-14th Carnival with fireworks on the 10th
- -March 24th Fire Police Spaghetti Dinner
- -Looking into a Chicken BBQ Dinner and another Crab feast
- -Feb. 10th Annual Banquet

December was elections; Chris Hammer is President, William Bradley is Vice- President, and Rich Covert is Treasurer.

Chris Hammer introduced himself and spoke positively about working with the Town.

Parks Board-Comm. Williamson

We received \$1,000 grant for Fishing Derby from Cigarette Restitution Fund Program to purchase prizes, banners, signs, and other items needed for the event.

Lighting of City will be December 8th with a rain date of the following weekend

Public Works- Dave Kibler

Final progress meeting for Phase 4 is next Wednesday

Monday PW fixed a fire hydrant that was hit over the weekend along West Sunset across from the post office.

Wednesday they had a water leak on Mill Street

PW is progressively working on the remodel of the upstairs bathroom.

Police Department- Chief Petyo

Chief reviewed the December and January statistics with the council.

An investigation conducted in the first two weeks of January took up majority of the police department's time. Officer Ray did an excellent job on the investigation.

There was a shed fire on Bernard Avenue today; three investigators and the Fire Marshall are there conducting an investigation.

Our new officer started comparative compliance this past Monday and is doing well.

Calvin Wilson- 105 S Main Street

Mr. Wilson bought this property 5 years ago and according to the deed he owns to the alleyway to the telephone pole behind the shop. People are parking diagonally and that leaves little to no room to maneuver around the corner of the building and cars have hit his building. A delivery truck last week hit the roof of his business. He wanted to know what the town suggests before he goes forward. The council suggests he put up no parking signs or paint vertical parking spaces along the alley. Mr. Wilson agreed that painting vertical spaces along the alleyway should help so he'll try that first. The Town will get him the measurements of what the parking spaces should be.

Town Manager: Jeannette DeLude

See Report

New Business

2018-O-1: Establishing an annual charge for the Town of Goldsboro for Goldsboro's proportionate share of the operation, maintenance, Debt service and Admin Fee for Greensboro wastewater disposal system.

Comm. Williamson introduced this ordinance.

2018-O-2: Establishing a sewer rate for 25 Caroline County Properties within Goldsboro Sewer Service District.

Comm. Mackey introduced this ordinance.

Fee Schedule-

We are proposing a new fee schedule, our current fees haven't been raised since 2004. We need to update our fees to cover our expenses with MDIA.

Drones-

The Federal Government controls regulations with drones and prohibits municipalities from adopting ordinances on drones.

Bills

Bills were reviewed and approved.

Town Council Remarks:

Comm. DeSimone is concerned with the safety of a few kids in his development that have been riding around on motorized scooters. They have no regards for vehicles and need to be careful when riding on the street. Chief Petyo will look into this concern.

Comm. Williamson asked about ongoing issues with code enforcement. Jeannette stated that we have had a change in code enforcement officers. The new CEO has been instructed that there will be no more extensions a final letter will be written and fines will be issued and owners taken to court.

Public Comments:

Sharon Dillard- 202 E Sunset Avenue

Sharon asked is there anything we can do about the big trucks driving down Sunset Avenue. These massive trucks vibrate her house when they are passing by; Mayor Noon told her to contact SHA office in Chestertown. Sunset Avenue and Main Street are SHA roads which the Town does not have control over.

Meeting adjourned 7:41pm.

Respectfully Prepared by Amber Korell